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From: Duty Enginee N \
Sent: Monday, 17 January 2011 1:03 PM

To: peter Allen (peter.alen| N <

Subject: Lake level comparison & directive summary
Attachments: WDHeadwaterLevelsJan2011.xls; Strategy-Summary-Log.xls
Rob/Peter

Additional information that may be useful.

Regards

Duty Engineer
Flood Operations Centre

Phone-

Fax:

Important information: This email and any attached information is intended only for the
addressee and may contain confidential and/or privileged information. If you are not the
addressee, you are notified that any transmission, distribution, or other use of this information is
strictly prohibited. The confidentiality attached to this email is not waived, lost or destroyed by
reasons of mistaken delivery to you. If you have received this email in error please contact the

sender immediately and delete the material from your email system. QLD Bulk Water Supply
Authority ABN75450239876 (Trading as Seqwater).

Qrcl Date: @/Q/I‘Q/ ™

T
Exhibit Number: 1070

1/02/2012
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- T asss ot Vieros Do hxee bt Laparacly redued Yo 2500 713 21 0780 on Weresdey 12 araning 201 b o 2 prakf Lockpes Creak fa ertef Ba Biistara Rier. Tha Bisbara Rier has peated
a tha Porf Ofca G: oty Truorsdse moming. Re'sasss fom Waenhos Dam will ba macsced  achins a tarost Bow of arownd 3500 mi¥y o Moogil, Yeazo wil e by rarrned to g

Stuaticn Repat

{ Nordh Pirg.
A 0500 Narth Py Dt was 3370 AKD BT with 24 gatss open 1 Ineremend, 238k shaud B) m3's. Kakh Pra peaked of 41 11 2AHD ab 14.00 o0 Tuesday 1 January 261§ with peatrefeasa of 2500 mds

Tho eve~t has 2 vetmme of arnumd 200,000 WML UL Fs erpocted 1o 01 gales will ba clesed on Fridey.

Sireizgy

- Tha Flood Operations Cardra Ts contimudng £ rraniar rinfa®s ko watsr bevts roughod B Brishes omd Prra River soichmerts wd rayleaing opieating siatagy. The FOC =T oot B maintain dloss estact mhy
aaming agencies and ooaf Cumls.

- Tha red 300 Is305d at 1800 en Thursday 13 Jarvary 2011,

Staton Report
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Vi ehoe drectve 135 ksued
1 Cpan Gaty 2 form 40 imatgs 1 4.6 meles o 1306,
+Oren Gata 415 40 metss to 45 matad 3t 1400,

Directive

E

1230 Pa

Somerbat diracEya {0 ks
+ Futhv Qoen Stica K at 1300,

DirscEva

21570

Fhona £a] Fom Steve Roto, HISRC. AZAct 3 folewd:
* damaps 15 Oymgse R sbutmarls

* K3 pranusions

* Ko suburtan fooding

* Not gegea of p=v over oor Foodra Pipe Shire bad 078m Fetboss,

2XPY

Wherfos Srective 335 sued

* Open Gz § from 35 mebed by 40 metves ol 1500,
+ Open Gats 5 Fom 3.5 mstes b 40 mabas at 1600,
+ Open Gatz 4 Lo 4 Oreboa b 45 pohes b 1700
r Open G2 Sfom d 0 mepe b 45 s 1500
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Y
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Sty (WERCI was advised ot NPD owles wil be cised @ 0500 Fridyy

Wit drocthe B3 bsed

+ Ope Gata 2 Fom 45 mekes t SO metas ol 1830
+ Open Ga's 4 F2m 45 metes 1o 50 meves ot 1500
+ O Gta 1 Fom 4 5 mefsy 19 5. 0 metres 3t 1850
+ Open Gata SFam 45 meres b 5.0 metes 8 2000
4 Open Gata 3o 5.0 retres 1 55 s 4 2030
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T AU

Fioli calied Maf Lany (larth Py Bam) by droouss tha eamerd draraga Mratedy 1 chosa o gates by Sam tomerras. Watar kved n Mo Pire Dam wil b2 Fequerty monored aganed tha precichh and gul
coening will be sdiated accordnafy f renufed
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\Wheentce drectivo #33 Tssued

» Opesy Gty 2R S.0mebes 13 S5 metie R 2100

1 Open Gala 4 Fon 5.0 metes b5 5 matras of 2200,

1 Open Gre 1 Fon 5.0 mees ta 55 mekes of 2300

+Open Qa3 S Eom B O metts S Bratres at 200}

1 Open Gala 3o 5 5 motes b §.0 rmatres ol G100 0n 145111
* Open G222 1Fom S5 metres ko 5.0 metren at 0200

» Open Gate IEern 5 5 metes b 8.0 etz of K00

Disesta

Somarta drclhg #1 swed
» Filty Opes Shiico N 24 21.00.
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A; s ergerar] of 2l down of gates f aceors: &
Fiaasa wrolatas U falowdng Qate oparatiors commiaecing 8l 03.15 oa Fridey 14 Jaruary 2011,

T Interal babacen gata eperafors B ba b 18 midss

+ Gale A Clesato | Peremend B 03,35
+ G2 E- Cosote | banemerd 20330
+ Qs C: Closada [ increment = 03 43

s Fully Closa G222 8 st 0400
« Fidty Cieza Oats D at 0415
+ Fuly Ciose Ge's A 220430
+ Fully Ciona Gata £ a1 0465
- ity Cicss By G MOSG0
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Faxrecefoed Trarm Naeth P Dion torfirming ckesre of 1l gtes
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S15AM

P Ayre ca%d WERC ba adies Bat North Fd Dam has chogad tha frad gata B Sa=y

Cortipemtarcs

5.15AM

Walcom fom Karth Pire Dam calied t cordm Bt 2 gt arg ciosed, and Young's Crosstag shavid ba passatia witin 2 haurs. Laka Karenegbsh kel 5 2049 m

Comitperdeccs

trray Dretansasg For Rath Pre. Tho Bam 603529 Dood eperiors ot 5000 04 rorig 403 F3h racovery Bd vty Tas bemn compated. Mppres, 31 kg B vrs resoved @70 & e of So9d Lorg Fon

and eiher specles. Erssion damage doanstrean of B'a dam s prvre m2h kst of vegetaSon, shipred and falen becs, Bank ervsion, aod rany d2ad Beb caugt within Ea oot bl of talle bets. Mhuray by opaising Racy
Foes and frord end Ioadsr mackinars bo clear tha debe's tebacen Be AP dam a2 Gracd St
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Grecthy

* Open Gels 5Eam 5.5 mefes 6.0 mekes 2t 0230
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Open Gale 3 tom 8 O ba 6 5m at 10:30.

Deactia

AN

ShategySmeranrlog

Procechars FLXA 107 Appesdin






